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COVER LETTER

Department of State
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: DNordan Doy

(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME — MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

E(s'fo.oo Q1 $78.75 L $78.75 O $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Certified Copy
& Certificate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: _So ré'm %a\\f\ \

Name (Printed or typed)

0O uesr  pwe dt 2o

Address

Miami Demat,  TL. 33134

City, State & Zip

ASY - A4 -4 ) ¢

Daytime Telephene number

E-mail adgesE: (to ie used for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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Jordan Davis

. -}
From: Jordan Davis

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:07 PM

To: Jordan Davis

Subject: Divisian of Corporations

To whom it may concern,

I'm writing this letter to inform that | have no intensions to reinstate my old corporation. Document # P15000066809.
Please find the articles of incorporation of my inactive corporation attached.

| would like to open a new corporation. Please find the paperwork needed with the payment.
Please let me know if anything else is needed on my end.
Thanks so much,

Jordan

" & L

PROPERTYFORCE
Jordan Davis

A: 800 Silks Run Suite 2330
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009
305-481-9900
954-914-9718
idavis@propertyforce.com
www.prepertyforce com




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.S. (Profit) i F”..ED
ARTICLEI  NAME . W5 DEC -6 X
The name of the corporation shall be: , ;p [‘(\_M ‘Bo'\ VAR % PM 2: 24
SF e “ 1 { i i -~
ARTICLE I __PRINCIPAL OFFICE TALL AL OF STATE
Principal street address Mallmﬁgddres? '}ﬁ %glgﬁl’ f L OR IDA

F00 N\l Que A 2820 S L v Bzoy
Bl Deacth TL 23009 Miot, Beels YL 38)34

ARTICLE Il PURPOSE
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is: __

——— e

THE PURPOSE OF BUYING AND SELLING INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

ARTICLE IV SHARES
The number of shares of stock is: / o0

ARTICLE V__ INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

Name and Title: :;; ﬂaﬁ S)gg; \ - Q%g&_‘\'é ne and Title;

Address Address
\
Name and Title: Name and Title:
Address Address:
Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address:




FILED

Name and Title: Name and Title: 2"‘ QEE 6 P” _

Address Address: S T O S TATE
1 ALl A e i
éALI_HthSSEE, FLBRIDA

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The pame and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:

Name: M\l S
Address: %m et PV Xy 20y
Qv W

ARTICLE Vil INCORPORATOR

The pame and address of the Incorporator is:

Name; E!M) EEM\)ﬁ
Address: &_@ V€Y ML ﬁ@ \
ARTICLE VIII EFFECTIVE DATE: .
Effective date, if other than the date of filing: . (OPTIONAL)

(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five days prior or 90 days after the
filing.)

Note: Ifthe date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

Having been named uas registered agent to accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place designated in
this certificate, [ am familiar with and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity

O N /28l

Required Signature/Registered Agent Date

I submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. I am aware that the false information submitted in a
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.8.

" /1 /28//6

/quired Signature/Incorporator ~ Date




